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Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Sent:© Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:12 AM
To: Sedillo, Brandy (UTC); Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Subject: FW: Permission to write-off penalty

Brandy,
Please write-off the penalty for Jerry Lindsey, docket TV-071256, per permission granted below.

Lisa,
Please post this e-mail and close the docket.

Thanks-
-Sheri

From: Brown, Sally (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:10 AM
To: 'Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)'

Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)

Subject: RE: Permission to write-off penalty

Permission granted.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division

~ (360) 664-1193

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 10:18 AM
To: Brown, Sally (UTC)

Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)

Subject: Permission to write-off penalty

Good morning Sally.

I’'m requesting permission to write off the $100 penalty assessment issued in docket TV-071256 on
June 28, 2007, to Jerry Lindsey d/b/a Jerry Lindsey Excavating. Mr. Lindsey requested voluntary
cancellation of his household goods authority, which he did not use. It was granted on August 9, 2007.
Mr. Lindsey stated to me that he would not be paying the penalty and | do not think collection of the
penalty is likely.

For that reason, and because Mr. Lindsey reported no household goods revenue in previous years and
did not use the authority, I'm requesting the penalty be written-off.

Thank you for your consideration,
-Sheri

9/19/2007



